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Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD
Sent: Saturday, January 11, 2020 2:56 PM
To: 'laura@rthicksconsult.com'
Subject: RE: [EXT] Request for Reversal of Suspension of Oz State SWD #1

Laura, 
 
After a review of the Oz State SWD #1 permit application (SWD‐2205), it appears that there is sufficient information 
regarding notice to affected parties to unsuspend the application. However, the application is  currently protested by 
Judah Oil. Therefore, the OCD is still unable to approve the application administratively. If and when the protest is 
withdrawn, then the application can be reviewed administratively. In the meantime, the application will be retained 
pending a hearing or other resolution.  
 
Thanks, and please continue to provide OCD with information regarding the standing of this application and feel free to 
call me with any questions. 
 
Regards, 
 
 

Dylan Rose‐Coss 
 
Petroleum Specialist  
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
 
(505) 476‐3477 

 
 

From: Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD <KathleenA.Murphy@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2019 8:33 AM 
To: Rose‐Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose‐Coss@state.nm.us> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] Request for Reversal of Suspension of Oz State SWD #1 
 
 
 

From: laura@rthicksconsult.com <laura@rthicksconsult.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 4:08 PM 
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To: Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD <KathleenA.Murphy@state.nm.us> 
Cc: r@rthicksconsult.com; Chris Weyand <chris@lonquist.com>; John Langdon <John@bpranches.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Request for Reversal of Suspension of Oz State SWD #1 
 
 
Hello Kathleen, 
 
We are submitting the following information to support a request for reversal of suspension of Oz State SWD #1 permit 
application.  This is prompted by the belief that the protest filed by Judah Oil will be resolved without going to hearing 
and we are eager to move forward with administrative review.  
 
R T Hicks Consultants was advised of suspension via email on 7/23/19 from Michael McMillan stating: 
 
Your application is suspended until you provide the affected parties in the following tracts: 
NE/4, SE/4 NW/4 and SW/4 SE/4 of section 20. (UL A, B, F, G, H, O) 
N/2 N/2 and S/2 NE/4 of section 21 (UL A, B, C, D, G, H) 
W/2 NW/4 and NW/4 SW/4 of section 27 (UL D, E, L) 
Entire section 28 
Entire section 29 
N/2 NE/4 of section 32. (UL A, B) 
NW/4 NE/4 and NW/4 NW/4 of section 33 (UL B, D) 
 
Response to above identified missing data: 
 

 Some of the areas in question are outside of the 1 mile AOC.   

 Much of the area is unleased, represented in white on our maps, which we believe was interpreted as 
“no data” by reviewer.   

 New Plates 2a and 2b have been created to more clearly identify leased and unleased property, surface 
owners and mineral owners within one mile AOC.   

 Table 2 compiled presents this data from Plates 2a and 2b in tabulated format.  We have confirmation 
regarding the areas in section 20 and 21 labeled “other minerals owned by BLM”, includes oil and gas 
based on review of BLM Master Title Plats.  All affected parties on this table have been notified 

 Table 1, which identifies wells and operators, is out to 2 miles – has not been revised.  All parties 
identified in this table have been notified other than Texaco – this well was cancelled, lease 
expired  June, 1997 per well information obtained from OCD online, therefore not affected person.   

 Our proof of notification identifies parties include affected persons out to 2 miles and therefore 
includes names not seen on current Table 2 (as it is out to 1 mile AOC).  We have actually provided 
notification beyond what is required. 

 
The attached supporting data package provides proof that we have identified and notified all affected persons and 
therefore respectfully request that the suspension of Oz State SWD #1 is reversed.  It is our belief that the protest that 
has been submitted by Judah Oil with be resolved without going to hearing.     
 
Thank you so much for your consideration to resolve this issue.    
Please call me if you have any questions, and I look forward to hearing your response to our request.   
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
Laura Parker 
R T Hicks Consultants 







July 2019 Table 1
NM Oil and Gas Wells within 2 Miles

AWR Disposal, LLC
Oz State SWD #1

API OGRID OGRID Name Status Well Type Well Name UL-S-T-R Total Depth Associated Pools
30-025-01798 214263 PRE-ONGARD WELL OPERATOR P O PRE-ONGARD WELL #001 E-20-22S-33E 5068 <Null>
30-025-01799 214263 PRE-ONGARD WELL OPERATOR P O PRE-ONGARD WELL #001 P-20-22S-33E 3516 <Null>
30-025-01800 214263 PRE-ONGARD WELL OPERATOR P O PRE-ONGARD WELL #002 O-20-22S-33E 5038 <Null>
30-025-01802 214263 PRE-ONGARD WELL OPERATOR P O PRE-ONGARD WELL #001 M-32-22S-33E 5240 <Null>
30-025-01803 214263 PRE-ONGARD WELL OPERATOR P O PRE-ONGARD WELL #001 A-33-22S-33E 5265 <Null>
30-025-27266 16696 OXY USA INC A G FEDERAL EBR #001 L-17-22S-33E 15270 [72643] BOOTLEG RIDGE, ATOKA (GAS); [72650] BOOTLEG RIDGE, MORROW (GAS)
30-025-27520 214263 PRE-ONGARD WELL OPERATOR C O PRE-ONGARD WELL #001 F-16-22S-33E 0 <Null>
30-025-27596 16696 OXY USA INC E O RED TANK 30 STATE #003 H-30-22S-33E 5312 [6930] BOOTLEG RIDGE, DELAWARE
30-025-28097 214263 PRE-ONGARD WELL OPERATOR P O PRE-ONGARD WELL #001 L-29-22S-33E 5700 <Null>
30-025-31267 3474 C W TRAINER P O WHITE LIGHTNIN #001 I-19-22S-33E 15384 [6930] BOOTLEG RIDGE, DELAWARE; [51687] RED TANK, BONE SPRING, EAST
30-025-31959 177888 WAGNER OIL CO. A O BIGHORN 30 STATE #002 F-30-22S-33E 10491 [51687] RED TANK, BONE SPRING, EAST
30-025-32833 26485 BURLINGTON RESOURCES OIL & GAS CO C O EAST CHECKERBOARD 19 STATE #001 G-19-22S-33E 0 <Null>
30-025-33341 7377 EOG RESOURCES INC A O BARGAIN BQA FEDERAL #001H J-22-22S-33E 9518 [96403] WILDCAT, BONE SPRING; [97846] WILDCAT G-06 S223322J, BONE SPRING
30-025-33342 14049 MARBOB ENERGY CORP C O CHEAPER THAN KIDS FEDERAL #002 I-22-22S-33E 0 <Null>
30-025-33396 17891 POGO PRODUCING CO C O DIAMOND 34 STATE #003 D-34-22S-33E 0 <Null>
30-025-34027 22351 TEXACO EXPLORATION & PRODUCTION INC C O JIT 28 FEDERAL #001 J-28-22S-33E 0 <Null>
30-025-40439 215099 CIMAREX ENERGY CO. C O MERCHANT LIVESTOCK 19 22 33 STATE COM #002C N-19-22S-33E 0 [51687] RED TANK, BONE SPRING, EAST
30-025-40440 215099 CIMAREX ENERGY CO. C O MERCHANT LIVESTOCK 19 22 33 STATE COM #003C O-19-22S-33E 0 [51687] RED TANK, BONE SPRING, EAST
30-025-40441 215099 CIMAREX ENERGY CO. C O MERCHANT LIVESTOCK 19 22 33 STATE COM #004C P-19-22S-33E 0 [51687] RED TANK, BONE SPRING, EAST
30-025-40806 7377 EOG RESOURCES INC C O FOGHORN BFM STATE COM #001C P-32-22S-33E 0 [51687] RED TANK, BONE SPRING, EAST; [97922] WC-025 G-06 S223421L, BONE SPRING
30-025-41540 160825 BC OPERATING, INC. P O CHILI PARLOR 17 FEDERAL #001H O-17-22S-33E 3473 [51687] RED TANK, BONE SPRING, EAST
30-025-41885 16696 OXY USA INC A O RED TANK 31 STATE #005H A-31-22S-33E 10756 [51687] RED TANK, BONE SPRING, EAST
30-025-42509 7377 EOG RESOURCES INC C O LEGHORN BWR STATE #001C M-33-22S-33E 0 [51687] RED TANK, BONE SPRING, EAST
30-025-43004 7377 EOG RESOURCES INC A O LEGHORN 32 STATE #201H A-32-22S-33E 9410 [51687] RED TANK, BONE SPRING, EAST; [96794] WILDCAT, WOLFCAMP OIL (ABOLISHED); [98177] WC-025 G-09 S223332A, UPR WOLFCAMP
30-025-43005 7377 EOG RESOURCES INC A O FOGHORN 32 STATE #501H A-32-22S-33E 10922 [51687] RED TANK, BONE SPRING, EAST; [97922] WC-025 G-06 S223421L, BONE SPRING; [98177] WC-025 G-09 S223332A, UPR WOLFCAMP
30-025-43880 7377 EOG RESOURCES INC N O FOGHORN 32 STATE COM #201H A-32-22S-33E 0 [51687] RED TANK, BONE SPRING, EAST; [98177] WC-025 G-09 S223332A, UPR WOLFCAMP
30-025-43881 7377 EOG RESOURCES INC N O FOGHORN 32 STATE COM #202H A-32-22S-33E 0 [51687] RED TANK, BONE SPRING, EAST; [98177] WC-025 G-09 S223332A, UPR WOLFCAMP
30-025-43923 7377 EOG RESOURCES INC A O FOGHORN 32 STATE COM #209H D-32-22S-33E 9456 [51687] RED TANK, BONE SPRING, EAST; [98177] WC-025 G-09 S223332A, UPR WOLFCAMP
30-025-44062 16696 OXY USA INC N O RED TANK 30 31 STATE COM #024H A-30-22S-33E 0 [51687] RED TANK, BONE SPRING, EAST
30-025-44063 16696 OXY USA INC A O RED TANK 30 31 STATE COM #034H A-30-22S-33E 11996 [51687] RED TANK, BONE SPRING, EAST
30-025-44144 245872 JUDAH OIL LLC N S DOODLE BUG STATE SWD #001 G-16-22S-33E 0 [97869] SWD, DEVONIAN-SILURIAN
30-025-44161 16696 OXY USA INC A O RED TANK 30 31 STATE COM #024Y A-30-22S-33E 10863 [51687] RED TANK, BONE SPRING, EAST
30-025-44193 16696 OXY USA INC A O RED TANK 30 31 STATE COM #014H A-30-22S-33E 9407 [51687] RED TANK, BONE SPRING, EAST
30-025-74414 245872 JUDAH OIL LLC N S DOODLE BUG STATE SWD #001G G-16-22S-33E 0 [97869] SWD, DEVONIAN-SILURIAN
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September 2019 Table 2
Oil & Gas Mineral Interests and Affected Persons within 1-Mile AOR 

AWR Disposal, LLC
Oz State SWD #1

R.T. Hicks Consultants, Ltd. Page 1 of 2

Township Range Section Unit Letter Lease Number Leasee
(O & G Minerals)

Leassor
(O & G Minerals) Surface Owner UPC

22S 33E 20 A Not Leased BLM (U.S.) (a) STATE OF NEW MEXICO 4193127295995
22S 33E 20 B Not Leased BLM (U.S.) (a) STATE OF NEW MEXICO 4193127295995
22S 33E 20 F Not Leased BLM (U.S.) (a) MERCHANT LIVESTOCK 4193130132134
22S 33E 20 G Not Leased BLM (U.S.) (a) STATE OF NEW MEXICO 4193127295995
22S 33E 20 H Not Leased BLM (U.S.) (a) STATE OF NEW MEXICO 4193127295995
22S 33E 20 I NMNM   024683 CHEVRON USA INC BLM (U.S.) Bureau of Land Management 4200127109179
22S 33E 20 J NMNM   024683 CHEVRON USA INC BLM (U.S.) Bureau of Land Management 4200127109179
22S 33E 20 K NMNM   024683 CHEVRON USA INC BLM (U.S.) Bureau of Land Management 4200127109179
22S 33E 20 L NMNM   024683 CHEVRON USA INC BLM (U.S.) Bureau of Land Management 4200127109179
22S 33E 20 M NMNM   024683 CHEVRON USA INC BLM (U.S.) Bureau of Land Management 4200127109179
22S 33E 20 N NMNM   024683 CHEVRON USA INC BLM (U.S.) Bureau of Land Management 4200127109179
22S 33E 20 O Not Leased BLM (U.S.) Bureau of Land Management 4200127109179
22S 33E 20 P NMNM   024683 CHEVRON USA INC BLM (U.S.) Bureau of Land Management 4200127109179
22S 33E 21 B Not Leased BLM (U.S.) (a) STATE OF NEW MEXICO 4193127295995
22S 33E 21 C Not Leased BLM (U.S.) (a) STATE OF NEW MEXICO 4193127295995
22S 33E 21 D Not Leased BLM (U.S.) (a) STATE OF NEW MEXICO 4193127295995
22S 33E 21 E NMNM   104693 EOG Y RESOURCES INC BLM (U.S.) STATE OF NEW MEXICO 4193127295995
22S 33E 21 F NMNM   104693 EOG Y RESOURCES INC BLM (U.S.) STATE OF NEW MEXICO 4193127295995
22S 33E 21 G Not Leased BLM (U.S.) (a) STATE OF NEW MEXICO 4193127295995
22S 33E 21 H Not Leased BLM (U.S.) (a) STATE OF NEW MEXICO 4193127295995
22S 33E 21 I NMNM   104693 EOG Y RESOURCES INC BLM (U.S.) Bureau of Land Management 4200127109179
22S 33E 21 J NMNM   104693 EOG Y RESOURCES INC BLM (U.S.) Bureau of Land Management 4200127109179
22S 33E 21 K NMNM   104693 EOG Y RESOURCES INC BLM (U.S.) Bureau of Land Management 4200127109179
22S 33E 21 L NMNM   104693 EOG Y RESOURCES INC BLM (U.S.) Bureau of Land Management 4200127109179
22S 33E 21 M NMNM   104693 EOG Y RESOURCES INC BLM (U.S.) Bureau of Land Management 4200127109179
22S 33E 21 N NMNM   104693 EOG Y RESOURCES INC BLM (U.S.) Bureau of Land Management 4200127109179
22S 33E 21 O NMNM   104693 EOG Y RESOURCES INC BLM (U.S.) Bureau of Land Management 4200127109179
22S 33E 21 P NMNM   104693 EOG Y RESOURCES INC BLM (U.S.) Bureau of Land Management 4200127109179
22S 33E 22 L NMNM   104693 EOG Y RESOURCES INC BLM (U.S.) Bureau of Land Management 4200127109179
22S 33E 22 M NMNM   104693 EOG Y RESOURCES INC BLM (U.S.) Bureau of Land Management 4200127109179
22S 33E 27 D Not Leased BLM (U.S.) STATE OF NEW MEXICO 4200127109179
22S 33E 27 E Not Leased BLM (U.S.) STATE OF NEW MEXICO 4200127109179
22S 33E 27 L Not Leased BLM (U.S.) STATE OF NEW MEXICO 4200127109179
22S 33E 28 A Not Leased BLM (U.S.) STATE OF NEW MEXICO 4200127109179
22S 33E 28 B Not Leased BLM (U.S.) STATE OF NEW MEXICO 4200127109179
22S 33E 28 C Not Leased BLM (U.S.) STATE OF NEW MEXICO 4200127109179
22S 33E 28 D Not Leased BLM (U.S.) STATE OF NEW MEXICO 4200127109179
22S 33E 28 E Not Leased BLM (U.S.) STATE OF NEW MEXICO 4200127109179
22S 33E 28 F Not Leased BLM (U.S.) STATE OF NEW MEXICO 4200127109179
22S 33E 28 G Not Leased BLM (U.S.) STATE OF NEW MEXICO 4200127109179
22S 33E 28 H Not Leased BLM (U.S.) STATE OF NEW MEXICO 4200127109179
22S 33E 28 I Not Leased BLM (U.S.) STATE OF NEW MEXICO 4200127109179
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September 2019 Table 2
Oil & Gas Mineral Interests and Affected Persons within 1-Mile AOR 

AWR Disposal, LLC
Oz State SWD #1

R.T. Hicks Consultants, Ltd. Page 2 of 2

Township Range Section Unit Letter Lease Number Leasee
(O & G Minerals)

Leassor
(O & G Minerals) Surface Owner UPC

22S 33E 28 J Not Leased BLM (U.S.) STATE OF NEW MEXICO 4200127109179
22S 33E 28 K Not Leased BLM (U.S.) STATE OF NEW MEXICO 4200127109179
22S 33E 28 L Not Leased BLM (U.S.) STATE OF NEW MEXICO 4200127109179
22S 33E 28 M Not Leased BLM (U.S.) STATE OF NEW MEXICO 4200127109179
22S 33E 28 N Not Leased BLM (U.S.) STATE OF NEW MEXICO 4200127109179
22S 33E 28 O Not Leased BLM (U.S.) STATE OF NEW MEXICO 4200127109179
22S 33E 28 P Not Leased BLM (U.S.) STATE OF NEW MEXICO 4200127109179
22S 33E 29 A Not Leased BLM (U.S.) STATE OF NEW MEXICO 4200127109179
22S 33E 29 B Not Leased BLM (U.S.) STATE OF NEW MEXICO 4200127109179
22S 33E 29 C Not Leased BLM (U.S.) STATE OF NEW MEXICO 4200127109179
22S 33E 29 D Not Leased BLM (U.S.) STATE OF NEW MEXICO 4200127109179
22S 33E 29 E Not Leased BLM (U.S.) STATE OF NEW MEXICO 4200127109179
22S 33E 29 F Not Leased BLM (U.S.) STATE OF NEW MEXICO 4200127109179
22S 33E 29 G Not Leased BLM (U.S.) STATE OF NEW MEXICO 4200127109179
22S 33E 29 H Not Leased BLM (U.S.) STATE OF NEW MEXICO 4200127109179
22S 33E 29 I Not Leased BLM (U.S.) STATE OF NEW MEXICO 4200127109179
22S 33E 29 J Not Leased BLM (U.S.) STATE OF NEW MEXICO 4200127109179
22S 33E 29 K Not Leased BLM (U.S.) STATE OF NEW MEXICO 4200127109179
22S 33E 29 L Not Leased BLM (U.S.) STATE OF NEW MEXICO 4200127109179
22S 33E 29 N Not Leased BLM (U.S.) STATE OF NEW MEXICO 4200127109179
22S 33E 29 O Not Leased BLM (U.S.) STATE OF NEW MEXICO 4200127109179
22S 33E 29 P Not Leased BLM (U.S.) STATE OF NEW MEXICO 4200127109179
22S 33E 32 A VB21040001 EOG RESOURCES INC State (NM) STATE OF NEW MEXICO 4196133629661
22S 33E 32 B VB21040001 EOG RESOURCES INC State (NM) STATE OF NEW MEXICO 4196133629661
22S 33E 33 B E019320001 CONOCOPHILLIPS COMPANY State (NM) STATE OF NEW MEXICO 4194132267265
22S 33E 33 C E019320001 CONOCOPHILLIPS COMPANY State (NM) STATE OF NEW MEXICO 4194132267265
22S 33E 33 D VB21060001 EOG RESOURCES INC State (NM) STATE OF NEW MEXICO 4194132267265

Footnote (a)  Areas identified on BLM database as "other minerals owned by BLM"
      We have confirmed with BLM that this does include Oil and Gas mineral ownership based on examination of Master Title Plats
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